Men and Women Uniforms
Invitation to Bid 3160007132

Question and Answer
February 10, 2025

Question 1:

What is the ordering pattern for this contract? Is it as and when needed?
Answer:

It will be one initial order and then on an as-needed basis.

Question 2:

Will you require measurement services?

Answer:

No, we will be providing our own measurement services.

Question 3:

Canlget a copy of last year’s awarded contract for these items? As well as copy of bid tabulation?
Answer:

There is no existing contract or bid tabulation for the Commercial Transportation
Enforcement Division.

I acknowledge and accept all terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bid
(IFB), Amendments, and Question & Answer. I hereby certify thatl am authorized
to sign for my company.

Signature Date

Name (Printed) Date



